
  
 

COMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 
 

 
DATE:    JANUARY 11, 2021 
 
TO:  COMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION 
 
FROM: MICHAEL RUSSO, COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR 
 
BY:  RACHEL BIETY, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 
 
SUBJECT:  REORGANIZATION OF THE COMMUNICATIONS & TECHNOLOGY 

COMMISSION AND SUBCOMMITTESS 
 
MEETING JANUARY 19, 2021 
DATE: 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Commission should vote to select a chair and vice-chair and discuss 
subcommittee selections. The current chair is Candice Weber and the current vice-
chair was Richard Cassel, who is no longer on the commission.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Attached please find Ordinance No. 97-121 regarding the Communications and 
Technology Commission. Section 2.38.030 addresses the reorganization procedure 
of the commission.  The commission should vote to select a chair and vice-chair. 
 
The commission should also consider subcommittee assignments.   
 
 Wireless Subcommittee- Brockman/Melcher 
 Video Services Subcommittee – Brockman/Vacant 
 Programming Subcommittee – Weber/Sherman 
 Broadband Subcommittee – Vacant/Melcher 
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DISCUSSION 
 
Commission members should nominate and vote on a chair and vice-chair.  The 
commission should also discuss subcommittee participation. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 

1. Section 2.38.030 of Ordinance No. 97-121 


